State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that
some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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3M Motor Vehicle Systems 3M Center
St. Paul, MN 55144
851 733 4006 Phone
www.3M.com

April 12, 2010

Mzr. Frank Whittaker, Buyer
State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25303-0130

Re: REQ# DMV 100109
Dear Mr. Whittaker:

The State of West Virginia, Division of Motor Vehicles (WVDMYV) issued Request for
Quotation (RFQ) Number DMV100109 inviting proposals for a Cash Management System
(CMS). In response to this REQ, 3M provides the enclosed proposal for a CMS Solution that
meets WVDMV’s requirements for managing point of sale cash diawers, revenue
reconciliation, financial reporting, inventory control and customer profile management,

3M Motor Vehicle Systems (MVS) is a sofiware development organization focused on
innovative enterprise solutions for motor vehicle departments. The 3M MVS Enterprise
Software Suite is a total system that integrates varying business functions, including vehicle
registration and titling, licensing, dealership management, revenue and accounting, and motor
cartier solutions.

3M’s proposal shall remain valid for a minimum petiod of 120 days after the proposal opening
date.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact Tony Ronquillo, 3M MVS
Business Manager at (651) 733-7915.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

John R. Houle DR T %
Vice President and General Manager
3M Traffic Safety Systems Division s e L A b




